

Lethbridge BMX Association  
Executive Meeting # 9  
May 7/07

Meeting Called to Order at 7:10 PM

Attendance: John, Carla, Darren, Adonus, Rob, Lorelei, Bob, Jim came late

Last Meeting Minutes

Motion to approve and post on website by Bob, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Jim  
Approved

Additions or Deletions

1. Bars for concession
2. Track Construction
3. Website registration
4. City of Lethbridge Meeting for Pump Track/Dirt Jump Track

Treasurer's Report

See Secretary Binder, Motion to approve by Adonus, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rob  
Approved

COMMITTEE REPORT

Long Term Facility Plan Committee – Tabled

Fund Raising Committee –

1. Chuckwagon Races for 50/50 June 15, 16, 17 - 8 people needed each day last club earned \$2500-\$3000 John to get more info
2. Signs - \$100 rental fee for the signs
3. Car Wash – look at long weekend

Race Committee

Trophy Race – May 29<sup>th</sup> – May 12<sup>th</sup> build trophies

Rider Meetings – When Kristen can't make the meetings have her call Lindsey as the back up

OLD BUSINESS

Media event/Open House – Let do Movie Mill advertising

Motion to approve by Adonus, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lorelei

Start Hill Pavement – Scott Brown has measured start hill for pavement will bring in proposed statement

## ADDITIONS

1. Bars for Concession – wanting to put bars over the shutters on concession because of all the break ins – John feels that it will save the shutters  
Motion to approve by John, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Carla  
Approved
2. Track Construction – plans to new obstacles to improve/repair  
Darren has some ideas. Hinges on start gate – need new one.  
Fence repairs & No Trespassing Signs
3. Website registration – suggested to have pre-registration on the website as we did at the indoor track – too much work, people would just register and never show
4. City of Lethbridge Meeting for Pump Track/Dirt Jump track  
Who could go to the next meeting?

Meeting Adjourned at 8:10PM